
City of Beaufort 
Landscaping and Maintenance Services in Other City Area’s 

Questions and Answers on RFP 2015-111 
Submitted through Pre Proposal meeting on Friday, May 22, 2015 

And Written Requests 
 

Clarifications in RFP 

 Work Schedule 

o Under I. Submission Requirements 2. Proposal Development ii. Proposal Format e. Work 

Schedule is also mentioned in g. Required Forms – are you asking for it twice or is it just 

repeated? Repeated – same information for both 

 Equipment list – Attachment B 

o Where does the Equipment List/Attachment B go in our submission – what section? The 

Equipment List is part of your attachments in your required forms section. 

 Is the boat landing at Pigeon Point River included? 

o No  

 Group 3 – could you please provide clarification on Morris Street / Palmetto Street? 

o Opposite side of street from complex. Palmetto, Morris, Sycamore all consists of the 

complex. 

 Group 1 –  could you please provide clarification on Sycamore Street and palmetto 

o Both sides of street down all the way down. Encompassing the whole.  

 Group 4 - Is Dixon Village part of Northwest Quadrant? 

 Yes 

o Northwest Quadrant 

 Balden to Ribaut Rd and Boundary to Prince 

o Floyd Heights (Duke St to North St) they both run the same way 

 In between Duke Street and North. 

o Southside Blvd 

 Right of way 

o Is West End considered Hundred Pines 

 Hundred Pines is Hermitage road to technical college. West End is not part of 

Hundred Pines.  

o Mossy Oaks 

 Allison Rd to Southside Blvd and Ribaut Rd to Battery Creek 

 Spanish Moss Trail 

o No mulch or detail work? Insect treatment? No chemicals at all? 

 Correct, just linear cutting.  

 Vertical foot clearance raised? 

o Correct, raised to 9’ 

 

 



 Out of the possible 100 points to be scored on the RFP, what is the minimum number of points 

required to be considered a responsive and responsible bid? 

o There are no minimum points required to be considered a responsive and responsible 

bid.  The criteria for both Lowest Responsible Bidder is contained in the RFP along 

with the criterial for evaluation. 

 Are the current landscape and maintenance service contracts and all addendums available to be 

viewed? 

o Yes, the contract for the current landscape and maintenance services and all 

addendums along with the RFP for those services that was issued in 2009 are available 

for review in the City Hall. Please contact the Procurement Administrator at 

MAhern@cityofbeaufort.org or 843-525-7071 to schedule a time to review these 

documents.  

 

Below you will find a map of the neighborhoods in the City of Beaufort. Please note that the map is all 

the neighborhoods in Beaufort. 
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